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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

369 MONTEZUMA, NO. 213 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(505) 982-2043 (Phone) 
(50S) MO-6612 (Cell) 
(505) 982-2151 (Fax) 
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June 11,2008 

Via fax 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 14000 de novo/Harvey E. Yates Co. 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

Briefing in the above matter is due to be filed on June 12*. Due to a couple (minor) family 
matters I had to take care of over the last two days, I am somewhat behind in my work. As a 
result, I request permission for counsel to file their briefs on June 13th. Ms. Altomare does not 
object to this request. 

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

cc: Mikal Altomare 
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